
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
TWENTY·SIXTH SESSION 

Officia.l Records 

Chairman: Mr. Zenon ROSSIDES (Cyprus). 

AGENDA ITEM 88 

Report of the International Law Commission on the work 
of its twenty-third session (continued) (A/8410 and 
Add.l and Add.l/Corr.l and Add.2, A/C.6/L.821, A/ 
C.6/L.822) 

1. Mr. VEROSTA (Austria) expressed appreciation of the 
work accomplished by the International Law Commission 
during the past year. With regard to the draft articles on the 
representation of States in their relations with international 
organizations (see A/8410, chap. II, sect. D), he would 
confine himself at the present stage to two remarks. Firstly, 
in connexion with article 4, his delegation was glad that the 
final text safeguarded the stipulations of existing interna-
tional agreements, as Austria had urged in its observations 
(see A/8410/Add.1 and Corr.l) on the provisional draft 
articles; it accepted that text and endorsed the observations 
in paragraphs ( 4)-(5) of the commentary on article 4, to the 
effect that the new regime would not prejudice certain rules 
which prevailed within certain organizations and reflected 
their particular needs, and that the draft articles were not 
intended to preclude the adoption of different rules in the 
future. Secondly, with regard to the proposed plenipoten-
tiary conference, his Government would be prepared to act 
as host to such a conference on the same conditions as had 
applied to the Vienna Conferences on Diplomatic Inter-
course and Immunities, on Consular Relations, and on the 
Law of Treaties. 

2. His delegation noted with satisfaction the progress 
made on the topics of succession in respect of treaties and 
succession in respect of matters other than treaties. It 
appreciated the fruitful work achieved by the Special 
Rapporteurs both on those two subjects and on State 
responsibility. It commended the Secretariat for the assist-
ance it had furnished the Commission by its various studies, 
and in particular for the excellent working paper entitled 
"Survey of International Law" .1 His delegation noted with 
satisfaction the Seminar on International Law which had 
been organized at Geneva, and it endorsed the programme 
of work outlined by the Commission in its report (A/841 0 
and Add.l and Add.l/Corr.l and Add.2). 

3. Mr. KOH (Singapore) noted with satisfaction that the 
Commission had completed the draft articles on the 
representation of States in their relations with international 
organizations and said he would confine himself to a few 
preliminary remarks at this stage. He was in favour of 

1 A/CN.4/245. 

89 

SIXTH COMMITTEE, 1261st 
MEETING 

Tuesday, 19 October 1971, 
at 11 a.m. 

NEW YORK 

amending the title, as proposed by the representative of 
Thailand (1259th meeting), by the addition of the words 
"and the host States" at the end. The definition of an 
international organization of universal character given in 
article I of the draft articles should likewise be made more 
precise. It was not clear, for example, whether the 
definition covered such bodies as the Economic Commis-
sion for Asia and the Far East or the Asian Development 
Bank. He agreed that the provisions of articles 3 and 4 were 
necessary, although he believed that if the proposed 
convention was to be really effective it should eventually 
become the norm in that particular area of diplomatic law. 
Consequently, Governments should be given sufficient time 
to make a thorough study of the draft articles. 

4. As the representative of a small developing State with 
few diplomatic missions abroad, he welcomed the recogni-
tion in article 6 (c) of the draft articles of the practice of 
holding consultations among States through their perma-
nent missions at the United Nations. In that connexion, he 
would also like to see the practice of multiple accreditation 
referred to in article 8 of the draft articles explicitly 
recognized. His delegation saw no useful purpose in trying 
to determine precedence among permanent representatives 
either in accordance with alphabetical order, as provided in 
article 17 of the draft articles, or by other means. He 
therefore considered the proposed article unnecessary. 

5. The conciliation procedure proposed in article 82 was 
stated by the Commission (see para. (6) of the commentary) 
to represent the largest measure of common ground that 
could be found at present among Governments. On that 
basis his delegation welcomed the provisions as a practical 
compromise. 

6. With regard to the method to be followed for adopting 
the convention, his delegation took the view that the draft 
articles should be considered by the Sixth Committee 
rather than by a conference of plenipotentiaries. In his 
view, economy should be the decisive criterion and he 
would like the Chairman of the Commission to explain the 
reasons for its recommendation that the draft articles be 
considered by a conference of plenipotentiaries. He was 
pleased to note that it was the Commission's intention to 
complete the first reading of the entire set of draft articles 
on succession in respect of treaties during the 1972 session. 
His country, like many others, had a great interest in that 
matter. 

7. He congratulated the Secretary-General on his excellent 
work in preparing the "Survey oflntemational Law". 

A/C.6/SR.l261 



90 General Assembly - Twenty-sixth Session - Sixth Committee 

8 .. Mr. ZOTTADIS (Greece) said that the Commission 
contributed a great deal to the promotion of international 
law and, by preparing important international conventions, 
to th•c c:mse c·f peace. The Commission and its Special 
Rapporteur on \elations between States and international 
organizations de:;erved special praise for the draft articles 
completed on that subject. thus rounding off the codifica-
iir,n 'If diplomatic law. t\rart from their juristic impor-
tance, they represented J practic<d aid towards the smooth 
functioning ('f State representation in international organi-
;;.at'ons and thus of the c1ganizations themselves. 

9 His delegiltiion welcomed the articles on permanent 
tnis3ions. since they were based on the principle of 
funrtional necessity. t.lerived fr<Jm Article 105 of the 
Charter. and equated permanent missions to international 
organizati:..ms wlth permanent diplomatic missions. In that 
respect they accorded with international practice and 
codified many of thf' prin('/ples underlying multilateral 
ir1.emational agrec;mcnts on relations between States and 
intcr'lation;JI organi7.Jtion,:. 

10. 'With rcg~rd to perm:men t observer missions. article 5, 
paragraph 2, Wi\8 to be welcomed. The new provision 
~hc>uld be interpreted as exprcssiPg the principle that it was 
the prerogative of the orga.nization concerned, subject to its 
practice and regulation:;, to pronounce on the accreditation 
,,., c'.n observer mission. However, obserwr mi~~il.ln~; should 
nnt enjoy suhst~ntially the same privileges ;md immunities 
'lS rermanent missions; the principl.e of functwn<d necessity 
'hould apply to observer missions, which did not have the 
;:c:ne repre~entativc cap<~CJ ty as permanent missions and the 
Dlir,:.·ipk ::hould be trea1·~d on a basis of reciprocity and 
·:nl\1 Wl( be :1pplied to lhr.m. A possible course would be 

1 ()h~:en,:r missinns limited privileges and immuni-
an;·<hing further ttJ he Pegotiated between the 

:1· ,. ·:: 1.\(c :~'Ill !he org:,nizatinn concerned. His delegatiOJ 
· '1: o.foat Hw Cnmrni~sinl! had gone hevond existing practic( 
"' i!; approach tu the qn:':;tion of delegations of States to 
• •rg;l •t'· md to ·~onJerenc·<"i nf' int··~mational organizations; 
the ·~Trupthltc cuurse \\Oul<.l tH~ 1u combine the principle 
nf fupr·Ji,,n~l n~,,~;ssity with i:1t<'rn8iicnal pradice. 

1 l. \Vit:1 regard ((' the procerlute for concluding the 
proposed c:omention, his delegation considered that the 
Sixth Committee would be greatly strer,gthcned if the task 
vvcw allocated to it, bnt in 'fiew of lhe divergence of 
npininn on the subject it did nnt think a decision should be 
taken until the twentv seventh se:;sion of the General 
/>,s<;t'l'>blv 

1 > lt wa'> a matte: fGr ncgr<>! tlJ8t the Commission had not 
h:1d time to study the reports submitted to it on succession 
in '''·' p:·ct of treaties, SIFcessimt in respect of matters other 
\h:!•• treatie.,. State re<.p-.msibility, and the most-favoured-
' •·•i ·n ciause. The n!port~ nev,~rtheless indicated that 

''" · i'!l~1h1e progtrss bad been achieved on those topics. 
i '.. i<:l•·g:ltion <11 t•1ched particular importance to the ques-
1'0'' oi' Stnt<~ respnnsibility bee;n'>·? of its significance for 
S<'feguarding internatimn! pe;H;t' <JnJ security. It was appro-
priate th:lt the ·:lrait art.ic!es on that topic should cover not 
only Hw ba>ic prh·.:iples :mc1 ohjectivr elements of interna-
tizm<Jlly wrongful :tcts LEt alsc rules regarding compensa-
tiun f0r snch act<-:. 

13. His delegation fully endorsed the Commission's deci-
sions on its future programme of work and hoped that the 
questions of the protection of diplomats and the non-
navigational uses of international watercourses would receive 
priority treatment. It warmly congratulated the Secretary-
General on his "Survey of International Law". 

14. Mr. SEATON (United Republic of Tanzania) said that 
although the Commission had had a longer session than 
usual, it had been able to do little more than prepare the 
final draft of articles on one topic and it had not had time 
to discuss the reports submitted to it on others. Wisely 
enough, it had deferred any definite conclusions about its 
future programme of work until it was reconstituted. The 
Commission therefore seemed somewhat inactive at the 
moment, as indeed did the Sixth Committee, with its light 
agenda. Some delegations were against undue haste in the 
preparation of topics for codification on the ground that it 
would militate against the acceptance by States of the 
results of the Commission's work, but the lack of support 
for the Convention on Special Missions might be due to a 
different cause--to the fact that it was something of a 
luxury. If so, it would be necessary to consider carefully 
the kind of subjects which the Commission's future 
programme of work should contain. 

15. It was significant that the General Assembly had 
refrained from entrusting the Commission and the Sixth 
Committee with the important work of codifying and 
progressively developing the law on the peaceful uses of 
outer space and the uses of the sea-bed and the ocean floor 
beyond the limits of national jurisdiction. That was perhaps 
because the lawyers who had prepared the 1958 Conven-
tions on the law of the sea had been lacking in foresight. 
Lawyers were possibly too concerned with the past and 
with the maintenance of established positions; indeed, 
much of the Commission's work over the years had been in 
the rather limited field of the privileges and immunities of 
State representatives. There was, of course, the Convention 
on the Law of Treaties, but it remained to be seen wh·~ther 
that would be any more successful than the 1958 Conven-
tions on the law of the sea. 

16. The leisurely procedures adopted by the Commission 
were outdated, and shorter sessions devoted to a single 
topic might achieve quicker and more satisfactory results. 
The deliberations on State succession, for example, were 
speedily rendered obsolete by the daily practice of States, 
many of which were new countries and had to develop 
workable rules without delay. 

17. With regard to the draft articles on the representation 
of States in their relations with international organizations, 
his delegation would for the present merely expres.s its 
regret that the Commission had not accepted the suggestion 
made by the United Republic of Tanzania at the twenty-
fifth session of the General Assembly (1189th meeting) 
that the draft articles should include some provisions on 
representatives of entities other than States. It disagreed 
with the view expressed on that point in paragraph 54 of 
the Commission's report. 

18. Mr. ABAS (Malaysia) welcomed the extension of the 
work of the Commission to embrace the dissemination of 
the rules of international law through memorial lectures 



1261st meeting- 19 October 1971 91 

and seminars; he hoped that the yearly seminar would be a 
permanent feature of the Commission's activities and that 
more and more of the richer countries would make 
financial contributions for that purpose. 

19. With regard to the proposed programme of work he 
appreciated that many matters were left undecided because 
of the pending termination of the terms of office of some 
members of the Commission. He welcomed the Secretary-
General's "Survey of International Law" and hoped that 
the Commission would be able to select topics from it for 
inclusion in its long-term work programme. The provisional 
agenda for the twenty-fourth session (see A/841 0, 
para. 130) included the topics currently being considered 
by the Commission, and it was also proposed to hold 
preliminary discussions on the topic of treaties concluded 
between States and international organizations or between 
two or more international organizations. He approved 
paragraph 132 of the report concerning the continuation of 
the work of a Special Rapporteur re-elected to the 
Commission; it was a convenient procedure and saved time 
and money. The General Assembly should give a clear 
mandate to the Commission in connexion with the study of 
the question of the protection of diplomats. He hoped that 
substantial progress would be made by the Commission in 
its work on the law relating to international watercourses 
and he awaited with keen interest the final result of its 
study of the most-favoured-nation clause. 

20. Turning to the question of State responsibility, he 
noted with interest the enumeration of general principles of 
State responsibility in the third report of the Special 
Rapporteur, 2 and since the approach to defining the basic 
principles and applymg them to given situations would be 
conducive to a speedy conclusion of the study, he hoped 
that the draft articles on the subject would soon be ready. 

21. The reports of the Special Rapporteurs on succession 
in respect of treaties3 and on succession in respect of 
matters other than treaties4 showed clearly that many 
issues in the law of succession of States were uncertain 
since neither State practices, where laws of successio~ 
governed the transmission of property from a deceased 
owner to his beneficiaries, nor decisions of international 
courts, which considered a State as an abstract entity, could 
give complete guidance. Since a change-over from one State 
to another was nothing more than the replacement of old 
sovereignty by new sovereignty, any law made by the 
former State should be recognized as valid by the new State 
in relation to a third State, unless it was contrary to 
international law. Rights and obligations attaching to the 
new State could perhaps be classified as political rights and 
obligations, even though that would be difficult to define. 

22. He welcomed the final draft articles on the representa-
tion of States in their relations with international organiza-
tions and reserved the right to comment on them later. 

23. On the question whether the draft articles should be 
adopted at a conference of the plenipotentiaries or by the 
General Assembly, his delegation had not yet made up its 

2 A/CN.4/246 and Add.l-3. 
3 A/CN.4/249. 
4 A/CN.4/247 and Add.l. 

mind; but it would certainly be inconvenient for co1wtrie1. 
with small delegations if it were to be done by the 
Assembly. 

24. Mr. ZALDIVAR BRIZUELA (E! Salvador) said he 
would speak later about the specific questions arising out of 
the Commission's report. He likewise reserved his deiega 
tion's position on the recommendation to convene an 
international conference of plenipotentiaries to draw up a 
draft convention. 

25. In studying the draft articles, he had been particularly 
interested in articles 73, 74, 79, 80 and 82, and his 
delegation considered that a fair balance had been achieved 
between the view taken by some delegations thaJ immuni-
ties and privileges should be extended and the view rhat 
some privileges, such as tax exemption. should be re-
stricted. He endorsed the annex to the liraft article;, on 
observer delegations to organs and tu <:elnfe1ence>, aud r.ad 
carefully studied the reports of the StJ<CCidl Rap;:'•At0ur Dn 
succession in respect of treatie>, ~ucce;.~ion in respect or 
matters other than treaties, State responsibility and the 
most·favoured·t1ation clause, which were referred tu Itl 

chapter III of the Commission's report, and the reporl of 
the Sub-Committee on the question ,)f treaties <:oucluded 
between States and international organizations ur between 
two or more international organizations, dtiilcxed tu 
chapter IV of the report. 

26. He recalled that his delegation had vokd ft,;· Ceneral 
Assembly resolution 2669 (XXV), paragraph 1 of whid1 
recommended that the Commission should take up the 
study of the law of the non-navigational uses •Jf intuitJ. 
tiona! watercourses. The Commission shmdd devote ~,pe<:ial 
attention to that question 

27. In connexion with the protection of diplomats, tht' 
working paper submitted by the delegation of Uruguay 
(A/C.6/L.822) was of unusual interest as dealing with a 
matter of topical unportance and particularly relevant to 
the American continent. He tmsted that the Commiss1on 
would give due attention to the topic, 

28. He welcomed the institution of an annual lecture in 
mem.ory of Gilberta Amado as well as the holding of the 
Semmar on International Law, which three members of tht 
Sixth Committee, including himself, had been able tc> 
attend. 

29. Mr. SINGH (India) congratulated rhe Chairman of the 
Commission for his personal efforts in completing the 
codification of the diplomatic law of international orgaruza-
tions. In this regard the highest praise was due tn 
Mr. El-Erian, Special Rapporteur on relations between 
States and international organizations, without whose 
industry that codification would not have been oossible. He 
al.so praised the work of great distinction being prepan;d by 
S1r Humphrey Waldock, Mr, Ago, Mr. Ustm ,,,nd 
Mr. Bedjaoui, the other Special Rapportems for succe~s,:on 
of States, State responsibility, the rnost-favoured-nat,ion 
clause and succession in respect of matter& othe1 than 
treaties, respectively. He also welcomed the Secrdary-
General's working paper entitled "Survey of International 
Law", and the holding of the annual Cilberto Am«dD 
Memorial Lecture. 



92 General Assembly - Twenty-sixth Session - Sixth Committee 

30. The representative of the United Republic of Tanzania 
had pointed out that the Commission's output was slow 
and meagre. Taking into consideration the fact that the 
Commission met for about 8 weeks in 12 months and 
invariably took into consideration at every step the 
comments of Governments of Member States, the progress 
achieved by the Commission in the field of codification was 
of no mean order. 

31. Turning to the Commission's working methods, he 
thought it was essential for the views of Member States to 
be taken into account. Even though that could be a 
time-consuming and rather frustrating task, it nevertheless 
led to satisfactory results in the long run. 

32. As far as the total output of the Commission's work 
was concerned it was quite spectacular in the sense that as 
many as 16 subjects had been codified. Among them were 
important and substantial topics like the law of treaties, the 
law of the sea and cl.Jlomatic law. He suggested that the 
Commission might devote one session to ad hoc topics such 
as the protection of diplomats, which was of urgent 
importance to all countries. 

33. He welcomed the draft articles on the representation 
of States in their relations with international organizations, 
noting that the Commission had struck a judicious balance 
between the functional and the representational approach; 
it had also retained the terminology of previous conven-
tions, such as the Vienna Conventions on diplomatic 
relations and consular relations and the Convention on 
Special Missions, where appropriate, and had introduced 
new matter only where required to cover new points. The 
flexibility of the Commission's approach could be seen in 
articles 24, as for exan1ple article 2, paragraph 4, enabled 
the provisions of the articles to be made applicable to 
non-universal international organizations. He noted that the 
draft did not deal with the question of representatives of 
international organizations working with Member States, a 
subject that required a different approach and that would 
have to be considered in the future. The problem of making 
obligations binding on third parties was touched on in 
articles 22-22, and Sl-53, which imposed definite obliga-
tions on international organizations; in that connexion he 
supported the procedure and solution proposed by the 
representative of the Netherlands (see 1256th meeting). 
Article 79 was of vital importance, and articles 81 and 82 
were also most important. In regard to settlement of 
disputes, some delegations had emphasized the need for 
reference to the International Court of Justice. There could 
be no objection to obligatory jurisdiction being created but 
that did not receive the largest measure of agreement. The 
Commission, therefore, rightly decided not to go further. 

34. With regard to the adoption of the draft articles, he 
suggested that when those relating to observer delegations 
were sent to Governments for comments, the Governments 
should be asked at the same time whether they would 
prefer to have the draft articles studied by a conference of 
plenipotentiaries or by the Sixth Committee. A decision 
could then be made on the basis of the replies. 

35. In regard to the future programme of work, the 
Commission should deal with topics of universal concern. 
The questions of State succession and State responsibility 

were such topics and should therefore get the highest 
priority. Again the subject relating to treaties between 
States and international organizations should be given a 
high priority along with the most-favoured-nation clause. 
The protection of diplomats could be taken up as an ad hoc 
topic to be completed in one session if possible. The subject 
of international watercourses was of interest to some States 
only and could not have the same priority as subjects of 
universal interest. It might be given a lower priority. 

36. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) welcomed the completion of 
the draft articles on the representation of States in their 
relations with international organizations, which had been 
shortened by the device of drafting by reference and by 
consolidating the definitions. His Government was pleased 
to note that article 75, paragraph 2, obliged the sending 
State to take action in the case of grave and manifest 
intereference in the internal affairs of the host State by one 
of its representatives, but wondered whether the provision 
went far enough to secure universal support. The observa-
tions made by host States reflected concern over the 
paucity of protection accorded by the draft articles. His 
Government had also noted that the privileges and immuni-
ties accorded to members of permanent observer missions 
and delegations to organs and to conferences still went far 
beyond the level which could be considered adequate on 
the basis of functional necessity. In that respect his 
delegation agreed with the warning voiced by the represen-
tative of Sweden ( 125 6th meeting) that the treatment of 
such matters as privileges and immunities and the expulsion 
of representatives would make or break the draft conven-
tion. In many countries there was public and parliamenrary 
resistance to the proliferation of organizations and individ-
uals entitled to special privileges. 

37. While agreeing with the broad principle of equating 
permanent missions to international organizations with 
diplomatic missions, he could see no reason for acconling 
like treatment to permanent observer missions, and in that 
connexion he endorsed the remarks made by the represen-
tative of the United States of America (1259th meeting). In 
the case of delegations to conferences falling under part III 
of the draft articles, his Government felt that article IV of 
the Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the 
United Nationss would have provided a perfectly adequate 
basis, and he pointed out that a considerable numbe:r of 
such conferences were held each year. 

38. With regard to the decision of the Commission (see 
A/8410, para. 57) to recommend that the General Assem-
bly should convene a plenipotentiary conference to study 
the Commission's draft articles on the representation of 
States in their relations with international organizations and 
to conclude a convention, his delegation considered that 
the observations of Member States and other interested 
States, such as Switzerland, and organizations (A/8410/ 
Add.1 and Corr.1 and Add.2) should be studied by 
Governments and a final decision taken by the General 
Assembly at the next session. In this connexion, he recalled 
that the final draft articles had been submitted to Govern-
ments at a very late stage; there had not been time for 
adequate consideration to be given to them. 

5 General Assembly resolution 22 (1). 



1261 st meeting - 19 October 1971 93 

39. His delegation had noted the valuable work under-
taken in the important areas of State succession, State 
responsibility, the most-favoured-nation clause and the 
question of treaties between States and international 
organizations. It was particularly pleased with the Commis-
sion's decision (see A/8410, para. 128) to review its 
long-term programme of work at its next session and 
suggested that the topic of historic bays be taken up as a 
matter of priority. 

40. After expressing his appreciation of the working paper 
entitled "Survey of International Law", he expressed 
doubts about the suggestion to draft a set of articles on the 
protection of diplomats, since basic legal instruments on 
that question were already in existence and Governments 
should be given time to reflect on the need for yet another 
set of draft articles. In that connexion, the working paper 
submitted by Uruguay (A/C.6/L.822) would have to be 
considered by Governments. 

41. He expressed satisfaction with the latest Seminar on 
International Law, at which the Australian participant had 
gained most valuable experience. 

42. Mr. CARNAUBA (Brazil) expressed his appreciation 
of the final text of the draft articles on the representation 
of States in their relations with international organizations, 
and the annexed preliminary draft on observer delegations 
to organs and to conferences, which he hoped would obtain 
speedy support. 

43. With regard to article 1 he praised the precision of the 
terminology and the uniformity it achieved with that of the 
Charter and other international agreements. In view of the 
serious obligations imposed upon host States, his delegation 
approved the limitation of the application of the conven-
tion under article 2 to organizations of universal character. 
It also supported the provisions of article 23 in cases where 
public safety was threatened and thought that the whole 
concept of inviolability should be further refined. While 
agreeing with the principle of total immunity from criminal 
jurisdiction under article 30, his delegation was prepared to 
accept limitations in certain cases, such as that referred to 
in paragraph 1, subparagraph (d), of that article. It also 
agreed with the provisions of article 31 on waiver of 
immunity, which had been somewhat relaxed under its 
paragraph 5, and with articles 81 and 82, which established 
flexible machinery for consultations and conciliation. His 
delegation was in favour of convening an international 

diplomatic conference for the adoption of the draft articles 
but would prefer that the matter should be considered at a 
later stage. 

44. He supported Mr. Paul Reuter's appointment as 
Special Rapporteur for the question of treaties concluded 
between States and international organizations or between 
two or more international organizations and noted that a 
complete survey of the topic had been made, thanks to the 
replies of members of the Sub-Committee6 on that subject 
to the questionnaire prepared by its Chairman. 7 

45. The "Survey of International Law", prepared by the 
Secretary-General, was an important publication that de-
served wide circulation. In that connexion, he drew 
attention to the problem of the exercise of jurisdiction of a 
State over matters containing an element of extra-terri-
toriality, a question of great topical interest because of the 
increase in such crimes as hijacking and the kidnapping of 
diplomats. His Government's position on the latter issue 
was that all States should present a united front of 
international co-operation against terrorism, rather than 
adopt partial and expedient solutions in order to solve 
individual cases. The Commission should undertake an 
examination of the legal problems involved in another topic 
mentioned in the "Survey," namely the law relating to 
economic development. 

46. His delegation agreed with the decision of the Com-
mission (see A/8410, para. 128 (a)) to postpone a review of 
the long-term programme of work until its twenty-fourth 
session and he welcomed the strengthening of co-operation 
with such bodies as the Inter-American Juridical Commit-
tee, the Asian-Mrican Legal Consultative Committee and 
the European Committee on Legal Co-operation. It had also 
been pleased to note the presence of outstanding jurists 
from Argentina and Colombia at the twenty-third session of 
the Commission. 

47. He expressed his delegation's deep appreciation of the 
establishment of an annual lecture in memory of Gilberta 
Amado, to which his Government would extend initial 
financial assistance. His Government wished to thank all 
those responsible for that initiative. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

6 See A/CN.4/250, appendix II. 
7 Ibid., appendix I. 


